
Please accept my objection as attached to this email to the application from 7 Pavilion Street , Queenscliff . I’d 
be happy to speak with Council anytime if I can assist on the process . I can be reached by this email , or on my 
mobile below .
Kind regards 
Shahen Mekertichian
Unit 6 , 5 Pavillion Street , Queenscliff

Mob +61 412 505 392 

This email has been sent by Liquid Capital Management Pty Ltd. It is confidential and may contain privileged information. Any confidentiality or privilege is not 
waived or lost if this email has been sent to you by mistake. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete all copies of this email and all attachments to it from your systems. 

This email is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. Any 
personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). 

Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties and 

accept no liability in relation to these matters.
Liquid Capital Management Pty Ltd's office is at Level 29, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 2000, telephone +61 2 9375 2184, facsimile +61 2 9375 2183. If you do not 
wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Liquid Capital Management Pty Ltd, please send an email with "unsubscribe" in the subject field to 

unsubscribe@capitalmanagement.com.au.

Sent: 20/08/2021 5:47:34 PM
Subject: Objection to DA 2021 / 1229
Attachments: Council re DA20211229 20.8.21.docx; 

im
ag
e0
01.



 

Northern Beaches Council      20th August 2021 

PO Box 82 

Manly NSW 1655 

 

Dear Catriona Shirley, 

I write to advise that, I am the owner of Unit 6, 5 Pavilion Street Queenscliff and have 
received a letter from Council in relation to DA 2021/1229 lodged by the owners of 7 Pavilion 
Street. 

I would like Council to record that I strongly object to the lodged Application on the basis of 
its severe impact on views for our property block, the stark wall effect of the proposed 
structure, the height of the proposed structure and the potential to block natural sunlight to 
some of the lower level units in our block. 

I would also like to make reference to my previous submissions on DA 2018/1892 which has 
been ignored by the council as to its unreasonableness and extent of ambit of claims.  

 

1. Impact on views  

The proposed structure far exceeds the height restrictions for fencing and impacts our blocks 
ocean views and the natural sunlight presently available to some of our block’s properties , in 
particular units 1 and 2 . Please refer to the images 1, 2 & 3 below. 

The so called safety and security concerns raised by the applicant as reasons for needing this 
fence are not valid and are factually incorrect. Our garden gate is locked at all times and its 
layout and the gate itself are fully compliant with the conditions laid down by Council in the 
DA approval when our block of units was built.  

The claims by the applicant as to the risk of ‘intruders’ are a non-sense and typical untruths 
espoused by the applicant to the council on many other occasions.   

The privacy situation of 7 Pavilion Street compared to the privacy it enjoyed when the old six 
storey apartment building existed at 5 Pavilion Street has not changed, if anything, it has 
improved due to the installation of many unreasonable and excessive window louvres. The 
previous building had the same footprint and the same dimensions.    
 
As to privacy issues,  I stress that the installation of the umbrella as shown in the following 
images, provides privacy to the pool area and does not significantly impact any neighbours’ 
views.   

Please note also  the “black slate privacy screen” that was referenced in the application was 
NEVER  agreed to by the owners of 5 Pavilion Street, and was removed after discussions with 
Council as it wasn’t on the DA that had been submitted.  

 



   

Image 1 – View impact  for unit 1              Image 2 – View impact  for unit 1 

 

 

Image 3 – View impact for unit 1  

 

I believe that the Council should take the time, and apply some professionalism to properly 
investigate the false assertions of the applicant in regards to their unreasonable request for 
this over the top proposed installation. Why doesn’t the Council do a site visit and see for 
themselves the ridiculous nature of the applicant’s requests.  I trust the Council isn’t feeling 
some undue pressure from the applicant to accept their false claims, compared to the reality 
of the situation. I reiterate my strong objection to this Application and happy to meet with the 
council officer in charge of this matter, on site , to factually support my position. 

I believe that the council will be acting wrongly to allow this application to proceed. 

Regards, 

Shahen Mekertichian 

Unit 6 , 5 Pavilion Street , Queenscliff 



 

  


